OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARP:iIF BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

July 25, 1960

Mr. Ralph Lowe
Po. 0. Box 832
Midland, Texac

Re: N. M. State Well No. 2, Unit K,
Sec. P=25¢=30E, Eddy County,
Rew Mexico

Lear Mr. Lowe:
This will acknowledge receipt of forms C=303, C=105 & "~110,

On your C-101 you proposed running 600° of P=5/2" (acing with 4)0 cacke.
(=103 shows you ran 640' of A-5/R" casing with 350 cacks which is 7.K, but on
your 53" casing on T-~101 you proposed u:sing 1100 cackc. ~=103 states you ran
150 cacke,

Before you make changes as much a:= that, you should send C=102 to this
office and get approval. You chould al<o cend us form ©=103 on each string
of pipe as soon as possible after running and not walt dotil the well {is
completed,

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, Lictrict No. 2



